



JEENA GEORGE

CONTACT DETAILS

Panachemoottil House
Ayaparampu P.O
Alappuzha, Kerala 690517 India.

Ph: +91 7625022412
Email : georgejeena061@gmail.com

Nationality: Indian

Date of birth: 08-10-1998

CORE SKILLS

Health and Social care

Patient care

Patient management

Care plan management

Mental health support

Behavior redirection

Health promotion

Strong verbal communication

Compassionate client care

LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Malayalam & Hindi

PROFILE

Compassionate and dedicated Registered Staff Nurse with two years of experience in healthcare sector. A graduate seeking to use your superior skills and knowledge to assist your Care facility in a senior care assistant role. Bringing forth highly regarded skills in providing optimum patient care and carrying out all treatment protocols with sensitivity, precision and a patient friendly attitude. Solutions oriented and highly skilled in-patient care management and collaboration.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Registered Staff Nurse – Cardiac intensive care unit, Sahayadri Super Speciality Hospital, Deccan, Pune.

APRIL 2021 — SEPTEMBER 2023

Sahayadri Groups has 8 hospitals with more than 900 beds and 200 ICU beds providing intensive medical and surgical service accredited with NABH.

I have experience in Covid ICU, HDU Cardiac and Neuro ICU and Cath lab (recovery nurse and scrub nurse).

- Working to the best of my ability with an interdisciplinary team of doctors to provide optimum care to multidisciplinary patients.
- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Organized and prioritized work to complete assignments in a timely, efficient manner.
- Remained punctual and professional at all times, worked well both independently and in teams.
- Maintained meticulous logs and records of activities.
- Assisting Physicians and supporting nurses in carrying out all treatments and day to day protocols.

Trainee Nurse-Rotationally in all departments, Sahaydri Hospital, Pune

APRIL 2021 — JUNE 2021

- Assisted in all procedure and all medical emergency
- Worked to maintain a neat and functional admitting department, conducive to high quality care.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science-Nursing, Sri Channegowda College of Nursing, Bengaluru.

AUGUST 2016 — OCTOBER 2020

Aggregate Marks:

Year 1 : 65%

Year 2 : 63%

Year 3 : 70%

Year 4 : 69%

Grade 12 : GHSS Ayaparampu, Alappuzha,Kerala

JUNE 2015 — MARCH 2016

Passed with an aggregate of 70%

Grade 10 : GHSS Ayaparampu, Alappuzha,Kerala

JUNE 2013 — MARCH 2014

Passed with an aggregate of 79%

ACHIVEMENTS

Certified with ACLS, BLS And Critical Care Nursing Update

REGISTRATION

Karnataka State Nursing Council

Registration Number: - 115895

Valid from MARCH 2021

REFERENCES

Mr. Nilesh Khindkar (HR Department) From Sahayadri Hospital

nileshkhindkar@sahayadrihospitals.com | +918888858573

Mr. Johnson Varghese (Incharge Infection Control and Nursing Quality)

icn.karve@sahayadrihospitals.com

Mr. Jaysingh David (Chief of Nursing) | +91-9607947301

DECLARATION

I do hereby declare and certify that the information furnished above is true and accurate which is verifiable with documentary evidence.

Ms. JEENA GEORGE